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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: danny@pwlic.net

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Marvin Burrows

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Subsidence Monitoring Plan Documentation
Attachments: Pettigrew Subsidence Monitoring Report 010919.pdf

Sorry, here is the attachment.

Danny J. Holcomb
Cell: 806-471-5628
Email: danny@pwllc.net

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Subsidence Monitoring Plan
Documentation

From: <danny@pwllc.net>

Date: Wed, January 09, 2019 12:00 pm

To: "Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD" <Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us>, "Jim Griswold"
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: "Marvin Burrows" <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>

Carl/Jim,

Attached is Llano's State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) subsidence monitoring plan documentation from the
installation/survey company. Thank you for extending the deadline for this documentation. If
you have any questions concerning this information, please let me know.

Thank you,

Danny J. Holcomb

Agent for Llano Disposal, LLC

Cell: 806-471-5628

Email: danny@pwlic.net

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern
Characterization Plan

From: "Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD" <Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us>

Date: Wed, January 02, 2019 5:57 pm

To: "danny@pwllc.net" <danny@pwllc.net>

Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>, "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD"
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Danny:

Approved for good cause.

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department



1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle,
and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see “Publications”)

From: danny@pwllc.net <danny@pwllc.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <Carl]).Chavez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern Characterization Plan

Carl,
Hope your holidays were good.

Llano Disposal, LLC requests an additional 30 day extension on the completion of the
subsidence monument installation and subsequent documentation for BW-37 (STate 4
BSW #1). The contractor drilled the holes for the monuments yesterday, however, the
material for the monuments did not arrive until late yesterday afternoon. They plan to
install the monuments today. With the holidays, I'm afraid the final report to you will not
be available until January. Thus we request the additional 30 day extension.

Sorry for the delay.

Thank you,

Danny J. Holcomb

Cell: 806-471-5628
Email: danny@pwllc.net

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern
Characterization Plan

From: "Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD" <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Date: Wed, October 31, 2018 5:06 pm

To: "danny@pwllc.net" <danny@pwllc.net>

Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>, "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD"
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Danny:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the “60 days”
extension request to complete the monument construction for subsidence monitoring
plan. Today Llano Disposal, LLC indicated that Pettigrew Surveying informed Llano
that there is a scheduling delay due to their current work schedule and load.

OCD hereby approves the extension for good cause.

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)



New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or
recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see “Publications”)

From: danny@pwllc.net <danny@pwllc.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern
Characterization Plan

Carl,

Please see attached cover letter and Solution Cavern Characterization Plan
attachment. As the cover letter states, Llano requests a 60 extension to
complete the surface subsidence monument installation.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Danny J. Holcomb

Cell: 806-471-5628

Email: danny@pwlic.net



Marvin Burrows

Llano Disposal LLC

Lovington, New Mexico, 88260
806-471-5628

January 9, 2019
RE: Survey Report

Llano Disposal LLC'S State 4 BSW #1 (BW037) Project
2018.1328

100 E. Navajo Drive Suite 100 Hobbs NM 88240 T575 3939827 F 575 39315453 Pettigrew.us



SUBSIDENCE MONUMENT SURVEY

On December 27, 2018 a field survey was conducted to set and observe positions of three
new subsidence monuments for the State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Llano Wellhead located at:
N33°13'21.03893", W103°18'55.69480". The well location and associated subsidence
monuments can be accessed from NM 206, just south of Tatum, NM in Lea County.

The Google Earth image and the sketch below illustrate locations of the monuments:



The discussion was to set at least three monuments at varying distances from the well head.
The three monuments were set at differing distances in three separate directions.

This survey was conducted using Trimble R10 GNSS Receivers and a Trimble DiNi digital level.
The GNSS Receivers were used to establish the locations of the monuments and the well head
through Differential GNSS observations. In an effort to tie into an existing published control
point, the National Geodetic Survey website was reference to find the nearest published
benchmark. Vertical Control point DQ0312 is located approximately 23,322.68 feet or 4.42
miles northwest of the well site. Once the monument was recovered, a GNSS base was setup
over the point and static data was observed for nearly two hours. The data was then
submitted to an online positioning service to firmly establish the horizontal coordinates:
Latitude: N33°17'11.66161", Longitude: W103°19'02.82827". The published elevation of
4025.20 feet was held.

While, the published/accepted elevation for the point was used. The Trimble DiNi was then
used to accurately establish the elevation of the monuments and the wellhead in relation to
the NGS control point featured above in the Google Maps screenshot. The DiNi reads a
barcode off of a special rod in order to determine difference in elevation from a known
control point. The accuracy of this level helps to eliminate human reading errors. The data is



stored onboard and may be transferred directly into the computer software at the office for
analysis of results, ensuring greater accuracy.

SUBSIDENCE MONITORING PLAN

The NGS Control Point DQ0312, with an elevation of 4025.20 feet above mean sea level (MSL),
will be used as the Reference Control Point for determining the elevations of the newly
placed Subsidence Monuments. The elevations of these monuments will be observed semi-
annually by a level loop run with the DiNi level to ensure accuracy and precision.

Future observations made on all available points and tabulated to compare the elevations to
the base elevations were established on December 27, 2018. The results will be graphically
represented by trend lines representing measurements made on each monument. The
continual change will be monitored by P.A. and presented to you semi-annually.



MONUMENT DESCRIPTIONS

Each of the monuments set and observed are shown below with a description and images of the point.
X95 - DQO0312

NGS Control Point DQ0312 is a brass U.S. Coast & Geodetic Survey Benchmark set in concrete. It is
stamped with an X and with the year it was set as shown below, followed by the NGS datasheet:



Llano Disposal LLC’S State 4 BSW #1 (BW037)

The existing wellhead was measured on the top screw of a brass clamp; leaving the wellhead on a
horizontal plane.



Subsidence Monument 1

A Berntsen three quarter inch Aluminum Top Security Sleeve Monument was set. It consists of a rod
driven till refusal into a pre drilled three-foot deep hole with a twelve inch diameter. The sleeved rod is
encased in six-inch PVC filled with sand, then topped with a Datum Point and an Aluminum Floating
Datum Cap. It is then capped with an Access Cover that must be removed with a flathead screw driver or
similar tool. The Monument is pictured below:



Subsidence Monument 2

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



Subsidence Monument 3

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
similar tool. The Monument is pictured below



STATE PLANE POINT REPORT FROM TRIMBLE BUSINESS CENTER



LAT/LONG POINT REPORT FROM TRIMBLE BUSINESS CENTER



NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY DATA SHEET:

Disclaimer: The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) website, operated by the
U.S. Department of Commerce, was unavailable due to a lapse in appropriation. The information used
in this report was obtained using the benchmark search engine
http://benchmarks.scaredycatfilms.com/index.php## to locate the benchmark and the
https://www.geocaching.com/play website to generate a pdf copy of the original datasheet shown
below.








